MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY MINUTES July 15, 2021

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) met at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, July 15, 2021 at the Board offices, 6360 I-55 N. Suite 400, Jackson, MS 39211. The following members were present: Larry Calvert – President, Guy Phillips – Vice-President, John T. Barrett - Secretary, Jillian Foster, Ronnie Bagwell, Ryan Harper and Tony Waits.

******* CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were reviewed by Board members and approved without objection.

- ❖ The Agenda for this meeting and the Website Declaration of this meeting shall be placed in the minutes. See attached.
- Minutes for the May 20, 2021 of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.
- Requests for approval of the following pharmacy continuing education programs:
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 005-0025-021-001, "Lunch And Learn Hematology and Oncology", as requested by Lauryn Easley for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 006-021-021-001, "Direct Oral Anticoagulants in Valvular Heart Disease: A Review of the Literature", as requested by Emily Ware for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 006-021-021-002, "MPHA 2021 Summer Journal", as requested by MPHA for 2 clock hours of pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 007-006-021-001, "MIPA Substance Abuse Trends and Pharmacy Practice", as requested by Amy Wilson for 2 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit for opioids, drugs of abuse and addiction.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 007-006-021-002, "MIPA Pharmacy Law and Regulations", as requested by Amy Wilson for 2 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 007-014-021-001, "COVIS 19 Updates", as requested by Austin Fitts for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- Approval of Issuance of Pharmacists Licenses

- Consultant Waiver Requests:
 - Brandon Stokes

CONCLUSION OF CONSENT AGENDA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Susan McCoy, Executive Director, reported to the Board concerning day to day activities of the agency.

REGULATION WORKING GROUP

The Regulation Working Group had no report.

The Board voted to grant a waiver to allow Positudes, Wholesaler Permit #15615/16.5 and Pharmacy Permit 07345/7.1 (dba Alliance Pharmacy) to be located at the same address due to the charitable nature of their business. Board members Guy Phillips, Tony Waits Jillian Foster and Todd Barrett voted in favor; Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Ryan Harper voted against the motion and Board member Larry Calvert abstained.

The Board voted unanimously to allow charity pharmacies to petition the Board for a waiver of the requirements imposed by Article VII Paragraph 1, B (6) of the Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations.

The Board voted unanimously to increase the salary of all staff by up to three per cent (3%) as authorized by the Legislature and also to increase the salary of the executive director and assistant director by three per cent (3%) as authorized by the State Personnel Board.

Dallas D. Smith, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Francine B. Brown, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353
After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

James L. Beard, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Laura S. Lucas, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221853
After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Juan & John Drugs, Inc, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Shayona Health Inc., d/b/a Greenhill Pharmacy, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Shield PBM, an unlicensed Pharmacy Benefit Manager After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

North Halstead, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

PETITIONERS

Arundel Mills Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a KJRX, an unpermitted non-resident pharmacy After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Tip Allen Williams, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number D-07671 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Danny R. Myers, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-06260 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Dragana Alford, Pharmacy Technician Certificate of Registration Number PT-011344 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

The Board approved a six (6) month pilot program for Hospital @ Home for Baptist Hospital. Board member Ryan Harper voted against the program with all other members voting to approve the program.

The Board adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

These July 15, 2021, MINUTES of the Board are hereby approved this the 16^{th} day of September 2021.

James L. Calvert, President

J. Todd Barrett Seeketary 9F

Ryan Harper

Ronnie Bagwell

DocuSigned by:

Guy Phillips, Wices President

Tony Waits

Jil Van Poster

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy July 15, 2021

AGENDA

- I. 9:00 A.M. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM
 - PRAYER AND PLEDGE
 - WELCOME AND SPECIAL INTRODUCTIONS
- II. CONSENT AGENDA & WEBSITE DECLARATION
 - APPROVE AND SIGN MINUTES
 - CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUEST
 - APPROVE ISSUANCE OF PHARMACIST LICENSES
 - PBM APPLICATION AND FINANCIAL REPORT FORMS
 - Consultant Waiver Requests
 - Brandon Stokes
- III. NEW Business
- IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
- V. REGULATION WORKING GROUP
- VI. GENERAL BUSINESS
 - Vincent Fusaro-Postitudes
 - SPECIAL GUEST- Michael J. Malloy, William-Carey University
 - Clarification of Article VII, 1.B.(6) for Charity Pharmacy Permits

VII. RESPONDENTS

• Dallas D. Smith Surrender Surrender • James L. Beard • Francine Brown Surrender • Shield PBM Respondent • North Halstead Respondent • Laura Lucas Citation • Juan & John Drugs, INC Respondent • Shayone Health Inc. Respondent

VIII. PETITIONERS

Dragana Alford Petitioner
 Tip Allen Williams Petitioner
 Arundel Mills Pharmacy Petitioner
 Danny Myers Petitioner

IX. Other Business

• Baptist Presentation

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Dallas D. Smith, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

DALLAS D. SMITH

PHARMACIST TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-220459

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Dallas D. Smith, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Dallas D. Smith, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

The theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices, or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Dallas D. Smith, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459 admitted to the theft of controlled substances from the Kroger pharmacy where she worked. Dallas surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on February 25, 2021.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

(1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

(2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

- The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.

(5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

(6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-220459 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall
 have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will
 not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from
 the date of this Order.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay and the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00).
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00) shall be paid by the Respondent prior to the reinstatement of her registration.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Cay Cash Larry Calvert, President		_	_IRC
IRC O Phillip Vice President			IRC
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	7	_	
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Aug			
Jillian Foster	V		
Ryan/Harper			
Tony Waits / Cary Monly			

Dallas D. Smith

PT-220459

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of James L. Beard, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF LICENSE

IN THE MATTER OF:

JAMES L. BEARD 29 COUNTY ROAD 236 CORINTH, MS 38834

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-15066

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of James L. Beard, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

James L. Beard, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 A. 6:

Selling a drug for which a prescription drug order from a practitioner is required, without having received a prescription drug order for the drug.

Specifically, Beard admitted to creating prescriptions for controlled substances and paying cash for the drugs. The drugs were then sold to others for cash. Beard surrendered his pharmacist license on March 1, 2021.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- The Respondent was issued a pharmacist license by the Board, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered his pharmacist license.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-15066 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of his license. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this license until at least one (1) year from the date of Respondent's surrender.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay and the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of Three Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$350.00).
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of Three Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$350.00) shall be paid by the Respondent prior to the reinstatement of his license.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Young Coleans Larry Calvert, President		-	_IRC
Guy Phillips, Vice-President			IRC
J. Fpdd Barrett, Secretary			
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Jillian Foster			
Ryan Harper	<u>v</u>	_	
Tow Worts	X		

James L. Beard

E-15066

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Francine B. Brown, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Tony Waits and Ronnie Bagwell served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

FRANCINE B. BROWN

PHARMACIST TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-223353 <u>JURISDICTION</u>

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Francine B. Brown, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Francine B. Brown, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

The theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices, or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Francine B. Brown, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353 admitted to the theft of controlled substances from the Walgreen's pharmacy where she worked. Francine surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on April 20, 2021.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (5) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

 The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-223353 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay and the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00).
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00) shall be paid by the Respondent prior to the reinstatement of her registration.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President	7		
Guy Phillips, Vice-President	X		
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	8		
IRC Ronnie/Bagwell			_IRC
Jillian Foster Ai	4		
Ryan Harper		_	
IRC Tony Waits			_IRC

Francine Brown

PT-223353

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Shield PBM, 1580 Atkinson Road, Lawrenceville, GA 30043, an unlicensed pharmacy benefit manager, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

SHIELD PBM 1580 ATKINSON ROAD LAWRENCEVILLE, GA 30043

LICENSE TO OPERATE AS A PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGER

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Shield PBM, 1580 Atkinson Road, Lawrenceville, GA 30043, an unlicensed pharmacy benefit manager, pursuant to Section 73-21-103, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Shield PBM is alleged to have committed a violation of:

Mississippi Code of 1972, Section 73-21-157 (1):

Before beginning to do business as a pharmacy benefit manager, a pharmacy benefit manager shall obtain a license to do business from the board. To obtain a license, the applicant shall submit an application to the board on a form to be prescribed by the board.

Specifically, an investigation by the Pharmacy Benefit Manager Division of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy revealed that Shield PBM was doing business in the State of Mississippi as a pharmacy benefit manager from January 2021 through March 2021 and has not obtained a license to do business as a pharmacy benefit manager in the State of Mississippi.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided for in Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (2) The Respondent was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-103 Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (3) The Respondent admitted to the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(vii), Respondent shall pay a monetary fee in the amount of One Hundred Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars (\$195,000.00). The monetary penalty shall be paid in twenty-four (24) monthly installments of Eight Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars (\$8,125.00). The first installment payment shall be due September 10, 2021.
- Respondent shall obtain a pharmacy benefit manager license immediately.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Color Color Larry Calvert, President			_IRC
Guy Philtips Vice-President			IRC
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	X		
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Jillian Foster A			
Ryan Harper			
Tony Waits Warks	K		

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of North Halstead, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

NORTH HALSTEAD, LLC 998 N. HALSTEAD ROAD SUITE D OCEAN SPRINGS, MS 39564

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUG FACILITY PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of North Halstead, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

North Halstead, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4 is alleged to have committed a violation of:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 F:

Violation of any of the provisions of the Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Act or rules or regulations adopted pursuant to such Act; or violation of pharmacy or drug laws of any other state or the federal government or the rules/regulations pertaining thereto.

Violation of 21 U.S.C. 360eee-1, Paragraph (c)(3):

- (c) Wholesale Distributor Requirements
 - (3) Authorized Trading Partners Beginning not later than January 1, 2015, the trading partners of a wholesale distributor may be only authorized trading partners.
- 21 U.S.C. 360eee, Paragraph (2) provides:
 - (2) Authorized. The term "authorized" means-
 - (A) in the case of a manufacturer or repackager, having a valid registration in accordance with section 360 of this title;
 - (B) in the case of a wholesale distributor, having a valid license under State law or section 360eee–2 of this title, in accordance with section 360eee–1(a)(6) of this title, and complying with the licensure reporting requirements under section 353(e) of this title;
 - (C) in the case of a third-party logistics provider, having a valid license under State law or section 360eee–3(a)(1) of this title, in accordance with section 360eee–1(a)(7) of this title, and complying with the licensure reporting requirements under section 360eee–3(b) of this title; and

(D) in the case of a dispenser, having a valid license under State law.

North Halstead is a virtual wholesaler located in Ocean Springs, Mississippi. North Halstead has purchased medications from approximately one hundred fifty (150) non-resident pharmacies that do not have a permit issued by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. The nonresident pharmacies that sold medications to North Halstead do not have a valid license (permit) under Mississippi law and therefore they are not authorized trading partners. North Halstead is doing business with trading partners that are not authorized in violation of the Drug Supply Chain Security Act.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided for in Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (2) The Respondent was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (3) The Respondent purchased drug product from one hundred thirteen (113) unauthorized trading partners in violation of the Drug Supply Chain Security Act (DSCSA).

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(i), Respondent shall pay a monetary fee in the amount of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) for the first violation.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(ii), Respondent shall pay a monetary fee in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars (\$5,000.00) for each of the subsequent one hundred twelve (112) violations for a total of Five Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars (\$560,000.00).
- The total monetary fee shall be Five Hundred Sixty-One Thousand Dollars (\$561,000.00). The Board shall hold Four Hundred Sixty-One Thousand Dollars (\$461,000.00) in abeyance which may be imposed if the Respondent commits any other violations.
- Payment of One Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$100,000.00) shall be due within thirty days
 of receiving this Order.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President			
Guy Phillips, Vice-President		X	
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	7		
IRC Ronnie Bagwell			_IRC
Jillian Foster A			
Ryan Harper			
IRC Tony Waits			IRC

North Halstead

17534-16.4

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Laura S. Lucas, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221853, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

LAURA S. LUCAS 1814 NORMAN TRAIL NW BROOKHAVEN, MS 39601

PHARMACIST TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-221853

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Laura S. Lucas, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221853, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Laura S. Lucas, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221853, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1, F:

Violation of any of the provisions of the Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Act or rules or regulations adopted pursuant to such Act; or violation of pharmacy or drug laws of any other state or the federal government or the rules/regulations pertaining thereto.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations: ARTICLE XL PHARMACY TECHNICIANS, Paragraph 2:

2. PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION

Every person who intends to serve as a pharmacy technician must obtain a pharmacy technician registration from the Board.

Specifically, an inspection of Clint's Pharmacy, Inc., Permit Number 01781/1.1, on February 3, 2021 revealed that Laura S. Lucas was performing pharmacy technician duties with an expired pharmacy technician registration.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

- (3) The Respondent failed to appear and the hearing was held in absentia.
- The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-221853, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(i), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay a monetary penalty of One Hundred Dollars (\$100.00).
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall pay and the cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding in the amount of Fifty Dollars (\$50.00).
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00) shall be paid by the Respondent within thirty (30) days of this Order.
- The Respondent shall not be allowed to renew her pharmacy technician registration until the monetary penalty imposed by this Order is paid.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Coe Coe Larry Calvert, President	_		_IRC
Guy Phillips, Vice-President			IRC
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	4		
from 1	X		
Ronnie Bagwell			
Villian Poster	V		
Ryan Harper / World	X		
Tony Waits	_/_		

Laura Lucas

PT-221853

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Juan & John Drugs, Inc., 340 E. Sugarland Hwy., Suite A, Clewiston, FL 33440, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

JUAN & JOHN DRUGS, INC. 340 E. SUGARLAND HWY, SUITE A CLEWISTON, FL 33440

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUG FACILITY PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Juan & John Drugs, Inc., 340 E. Sugarland Hwy., Suite A, Clewiston, FL 33440, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(n), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Juan & John Drugs, Inc is alleged to have committed a violation of:

Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-105:

Every facility/business that engages in the wholesale distribution of prescription drugs, to include without limitation, manufacturing in this state, distribution into this state, or selling or offering to sell in this state, or distribution from or within this state, and every reverse distributor located in or outside of this state that conducts business with pharmacies in this state, shall register biennially or annually, to be determined by the board, with the Mississippi State Board of Pharmacy by applying for a permit on a form supplied by the board and accompanied by a fee as set by subsection (4) of this section. The Pharmacy Board shall by regulation determine the classification of permit(s) that shall be required.

Specifically, on July 2, 2020, July 10, 2020, November 4, 2020 and December 16, 2020, Juan & John Drugs, Inc., 340 E. Sugarland Hwy., Suite A, Clewiston, FL 33440, sold prescription drugs to North Halstead, a virtual wholesaler, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4 located in Mississippi, without obtaining a drug facility permit from the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

(1) The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided for in

- Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (2) The Respondent was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(n), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (3) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in the Respondent's absence.
- (4) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Respondent shall cease shipping drugs into the State of Mississippi until it has secured a
 permit from the Board.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(vii), Respondent shall pay a monetary fee in the amount of Seven Thousand Dollars (\$7,000.00)
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(iii), Respondent shall pay the cost of investigation and proceeding in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$250.00).
- The total monetary fee and cost of investigation shall be Seven Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$7,250.00).
- Respondent shall not be issued a permit until the costs imposed by this order are paid in full.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Com Coemannia Larry Calvert, President		_	IRC
Guy Phillips, Vice-President			IRC
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Jillian Foster OA			
Ryan Harper		_	
Tony Waits	X		

Juan & John Drug, INC 07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Shayona Health Inc., d/b/a Greenhill Pharmacy, 2500 W. 4th Street, Suite 1, Wilmington, DE 19805, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Larry Calvert and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

SHAYONA HEALTH INC. DBA GREENHILL PHARMACY 2500 W. 4TH STREET, SUITE 1 WILMINGTON, DE 19805

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUG FACILITY PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Shayona Health Inc., d/b/a Greenhill Pharmacy, 2500 W. 4th Street, Suite 1, Wilmington, DE 19805, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(n), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Shayona Health Inc., d/b/a Greenhill Pharmacy is alleged to have committed a violation of:

Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-105:

Every facility/business that engages in the wholesale distribution of prescription drugs, to include without limitation, manufacturing in this state, distribution into this state, or selling or offering to sell in this state, or distribution from or within this state, and every reverse distributor located in or outside of this state that conducts business with pharmacies in this state, shall register biennially or annually, to be determined by the board, with the Mississippi State Board of Pharmacy by applying for a permit on a form supplied by the board and accompanied by a fee as set by subsection (4) of this section. The Pharmacy Board shall by regulation determine the classification of permit(s) that shall be required.

Specifically, on October 5, 2020 and November 12, 2020, Shayona Health Inc., d/b/a Greenhill Pharmacy, 2500 W. 4th Street, Suite 1, Wilmington, DE 19805, sold prescription drugs to North Halstead, a virtual wholesaler, Drug Facility Permit 17534/16.4 located in Mississippi, without obtaining a drug facility permit from the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The Respondent was properly notified of the charges by a duly processed "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges as provided for in Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, and the Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (2) The Respondent was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (l)(n), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (3) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in the Respondent's absence.
- (4) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Respondent shall cease shipping drugs into the State of Mississippi until it has secured a permit from the Board.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(vii), Respondent shall pay a monetary fee in the amount of Three Thousand Dollars (\$3,000.00)
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(iii), Respondent shall pay the cost of investigation and proceeding in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$250.00).
- The total monetary fee and cost of investigation shall be Three Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$3,250.00).
- Respondent shall not be issued a permit until the costs imposed by this order are paid in full.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
IRC Calvert, President			_IRC
Guy Phillips, Vice-President	_		IRC
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	*		
Konnie Bagwell	<u>X</u>		
Jillian Foster			
Ryan Harper			
Tony Waits Wants	*		

07/15/21

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Dragana Alford, Pharmacy Technician Certificate of Registration Number PT-011344, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

DRAGANA ALFORD 163 COLE ROAD HATTIESBURG, MS 39402

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-011344 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

Petitioner recently renewed her pharmacy technician registration after being away from the field of pharmacy for an extended period of time. Upon renewal of her pharmacy technician registration, the Petitioner paid back fees for each year that she was away from pharmacy. Petitioner has requested the Board refund the back fees that she paid.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

After a hearing on the matter, there were no motions presented to the Board. Due to no action being taken by the Board on this matter, the Petitioner's request is denied.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Juny Colunt			
Larry Calvert, President			
Cur Della			
Guy Phillips, Vice-President			
I Told Parent Samuel			
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary			
(nominal			
Ronnie Bagwell			
fillian Foster			
Ryan/Harper			
Ryalintalper			
- 1 as 1/Vor			
Tony Waits			

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Tip Allen Williams, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number D-07671, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

TIP ALLEN WILLIAMS 103 CHARTRES DRIVE MADISON, MS 39110

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER D-07671 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy entered an Order on September 20, 2018 which reinstated the license of the Petitioner under probation. Petitioner has requested the Board to remove probation from his license.

The Board heard evidence that the probation on Petitioner's license was hindering him from seeking alternative employment.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to remove the probation from the Petitioner's license but to leave all other terms of the September 20, 2018 Order effective. The terms of the prior Order that remain effective are:

- Pursuant to the previous Order of this Board dated January 18, 2018, Petitioner shall pay
 the cost of investigation in the amount of Eight Hundred Forty-Two Dollars and NinetyThree Cents (\$842.93);
- The Petitioner shall pay the renewal costs for the 2018 licensure period;
- The Petitioner shall enter into a ten (10) year contract with the Mississippi Association of Recovering Pharmacists (MARP) and comply with all terms of that contract. A copy of the contract shall be provided to the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy;
- The Petitioner shall be subject to the following conditions and restrictions until September 19, 2028:
 - Petitioner shall abstain from the use of alcohol or the unauthorized use of controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs;
 - Petitioner shall not take any mood-altering drug which has not been prescribed for him:
 - Petitioner shall immediately inform the Board in writing (by email or fax) of all medications prescribed for him, stating the name of the drug, the number and strength of the doses prescribed, the dosage regimen and the name and registration number of the prescriber;

- The Petitioner shall submit a urine specimen, serum specimen or hair sample when requested by the Board or any agent of the Board of Pharmacy;
- Petitioner shall keep the Board informed at all times as to place of his employment as a Pharmacist and any change in residential address;
- Petitioner shall submit a written quarterly report (on a form prescribed by the Board) to the Board, due the first week of January, April, July and October, detailing his personal and professional well-being.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President			
Guy Phillips, Vice-President			
J. Togti Barrett, Secretary	7		
Ronnie Bagwell	X		
Jillian Boster A			
Ryan Harper			
Tony Waits Wants	K		

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Arundel Mills Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a KJRX, 1912 Liberty Road, Building 2, Suite 21, Sykesville, MD 21784, an unpermitted Non-Resident Pharmacy, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

ARUNDEL MILLS PHARMACY, LLC DBA KJRX 1912 LIBERTY ROAD BUILDING 2, SUITE 21 SYKESVILLE, MD 21784

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUG FACILITY PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

On May 20, 2021, the Board entered an Order which imposed a monetary penalty against the Petitioner for a violation of Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-105. Petitioner presented evidence that the Notice of Hearing and Complaint was not received by the Petitioner until May 25, 2021 (five (5) days after the hearing).

Petitioner requests the Board set aside the May 20, 2021 Order and reschedule a hearing on the original charges for a later date.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to set aside the May 20, 2021 Board Order and reschedule a hearing on the original charges for September 16, 2021.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

	AYE	NAY	RECUSE
Larry Calvert, President			
Guy Phillips, Vice-President	$ \swarrow $		
J. Todd Barrett, Secretary	×		
Ronnie Bagwell			
Jillian Foster Ryan Harper			
Tony Waits	×		

Came on July 15, 2021, the matter of Danny R. Myers, Pharmacist Certificate of Registration Number E-06260, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

DANNY R. MYERS 35 CRESTWICK CIRCLE HATTIESBURG, MS 39402

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-06260 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy entered an Order on November 17, 2016 which reinstated the license of the Petitioner under probation. Petitioner has requested the Board to remove probation from his license.

The Board heard evidence that the probation on Petitioner's license was hindering him from pursuing the purchase of pharmacy.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, all members of the Board present voted to remove the probation from the Petitioner's license but to leave all other terms of the November 17, 2016 Order effective.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

AYE	NAY	RECUSE
$\not\preceq$		
<u> </u>		
X		
5		
×		
	AYE X X X X	AYE NAY